



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



20.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 20, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 29, regarding cleaning and deodorizing the catch basins along Massachusetts Avenue from Norris to Harvey Streets and a report on drainage at the corners of Cedar and Dudley Streets, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The cleaning and deodorizing of catch basins along Massachusetts Avenue from Norris to Harvey Streets was completed on October 15, 1997. Adequate drainage is expected at the corners of Cedar and Dudley Streets since the installation of additional catch basins. Public Works will continue to monitor the situation.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #20

5-640

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-nine, regarding cleaning and
deodorizing the catch basins along
Massachusetts Avenue from Norris to Harvey
Streets and a report on drainage at the
corners of Cedar and Dudley Streets.

In City Council October 20, 1997

PLACED ON FILE